# David Thompson Secondary School

**NEWSLETTER | NOV 2023** 

## **Principal's message**

We're nearing the end of our first term, and it's been a busy one! Hopefully you have all had a chance by now to connect with your children's teachers, and I know many of you came in to speak to them during our recent parent teacher meetings. Report cards will be coming home in the next couple of weeks, which will give you another opportunity to check in on your children's progress. We've also had our first PAC meetings of the school year - minutes are available on here: <u>https://dtss.sd6.bc.ca/for-families/parent-advisory-council</u>

This newsletter has lots of useful information about what's going on at DTSS through November. As always, please do get in touch if you have any queries, comments or concerns.

M. Hubick



HAPPY HALLOWEEN FROM ALL THE STAFF AT DTSS !!

2023-24 bell schedule Monday to Thursday: 8:50am - 3:30pm Friday: 8:50am - 1:30pm

The full bell schedule, including period times and day rotations, is available on our website: **CLICK HERE** 

#### **IMPORTANT DATES**

Nov 10	Last day of Term 1
Nov 13	Remembrance Day (observed)
Nov 21	Term 1 report cards go home
Nov 29	DTSS Junior Dance (7-10pm)
Dec 7	DTSS Science Fair (6-8pm)
Dec 23 – Jan 7	Christmas break
Jan 26	Last day of Term 2
Feb 6	Term 2 report cards go home
Feb 19	Family Day
Feb 20	Pro-D day
Mar 6	Parent Teacher interviews
Mar 16 Mar 31	Spring break



## **Important Information**

# erase EXPECT RESPECT & A SAFE EDUCATION

#### Family Session: Establishing Safe, Caring, & Respectful Digital Communities - Everyone Welcome!

Recommended for Parents/Caregivers/Grandparents and youth aged 10 and up as a way to facilitate the conversation of safe and caring use of technology at home and in the community. This session covers all things digital, from how to be a good digital citizen, the criminal consequences of cyberbullying, and how to report and receive support in cases of sexting/sextortion. Some of the most prominent concerns currently surrounding use of social media platforms, smartphones, and artificial intelligence will be discussed.

Register online to secure your spot:

November 8, 2023 7:30pm – 8:30pm (MST) https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/732334942527?aff=oddtdtcreator

November 28, 2023 8:00pm – 9:00pm (MST) https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/732343096917?aff=oddtdtcreator

November 30, 2023 7:30pm – 8:30pm (MST) https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/732346587357?aff=oddtdtcreator

General questions about erase training can be emailed to: erase@gov.bc.ca

#### **Absence reporting**

#### GOOD ATTENDANCE

is crucial for students' academic success and wellbeing. We use School Messenger to notify you by phone and email whenever your child is absent from class.

The call will always say that your child missed the afternoon session, because DTSS only sends calls out in the afternoon. However, if you do receive a call it means your child could have missed the morning, afternoon or a full day.

If you know in advance that your child(ren) will be absent, please call the Attendance Secretary voicemail at **250-342-9213**, ext 2.

# **Clubs and Events**



## Focus on... the Library

#### Way more than just books...

Fully staffed by a teacher librarian and a library technician, the DTSS library is a multi-use space designed to support all students' interests through a diverse and current collection of books and technology resources. From printing and photocopying to support with research skills, referencing and online databases, the library is an invaluable academic resource for students throughout their time at DTSS.

And it's not all about studying either. The comfortable and vibrant atmosphere makes the library a preferred space for students during classes and breaks. Whether they need to find a quiet corner to catch up on some work, want to connect with like-minded peers in one of our clubs, or get competitive and show off their creative skills - the library is the place to be!

Congratulations to the winner of this year's bookmark competition - Alyssa Schwabl!

Alyssa won the student vote with this beautiful design.

Bookmarks will be distributed in the library in the coming weeks.



<section-header>

October was cookbook month at DTSS, with students making recipes from our collection of cookbooks. Looks like some of these could even give the delicious Rocky Mountain Cafe a run for its money!

This month the library hosted its second annual Halloween Cafe, where students shared something creative with the group.

Anika and Ursula played a very accomplished duet of *Where is My Mind* on the piano and cello. They even impressed the audience by switching instruments midway through!



Our next event will be the Holiday Cafe on 19 December